
 
Progress on Yearplan 
We are currently working on the following reviews as outlined in the year plan: 
Bylaw 11 – McMaster University Student Centre 
Operating Policy – Communications Strategy 
Operating Policy – Promotions and Advertising  
 
Past Events, Projects, & Activities  
The following reviews have been completed since the last report: 
MSU Constitution 
Operating Policy – Room Bookings 
 
Upcoming Events, Projects, & Activities  
We are working on the reviews as stated in the year plan section. In addition, we are still 
working on Bylaw 8. 
 
Outreach & Promotions 
N/A 
 
Successes 
We have been following the year plan well so far! 
 
Current Challenges  
As the end of the semester draws nearer, morale has decreased a little bit, but we are 
still working hard! 
 
Volunteers 
Thanks again to the volunteers for your efforts! 
 
Other 
N/A 
 
Best, 
 
Veronica Larrazabal Zea 
Associate Vice-President  
McMaster Students Union 
avpinternal@msu.mcmaster.ca  

. 

REPORT 
From the office of the… 

Internal Governance Committee 

TO: Members of the Student Representative Assembly 

FROM: Veronica Larrazabal Zea, AVP Internal Governance 

SUBJECT: SRA 24L Report 

DATE: Dec 1st, 2024 
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